
State of Florid.

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

public &erto Commts&ton
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Siiumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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DECEMBER 20, 2 000

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE SERVICES (LOGUE)lr^||[/* jA
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA/KEATING) ' \ifV " £*£<(**

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO INTERCONNECTION

AGREEMENTS

AGENDA: 01/02/01 - CONSENT AGENDA - FINAL ACTION

CRITICAL DATE: AS LISTED

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\CMP\WP\001670-TP.RCM
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Please place the following Request for Approval of Amendment
to Interconnection Agreement on the consent agenda for approval.
Commission must approve or deny by the date listed below pursuant
to Section 252(e)(4) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996.

DOCKET NO.

1. 001670-TP

COMPANY NAME

BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc.; BlueStar Networks, Inc.

t

CRITICAL

DATE

02/01/01

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction on this matter pursuant
to Sections 251 and 252 of the Telecommunications Act.

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

6229 DEC20

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING


